HEDDLU GOGLEDD CYMRU
Gogledd Cymru diogelach

27" August, 2014

Mrs. Gemma Potter,
Licensing Team Leader,
Flintshire County Council,
County Hall,

Mold.

CH7 6NF

Dear Mrs. Potter,

NORTH WALES POLICE

A safer North

Wales

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE —
4 THORNFIELD AVENUE, CONNAHS QUAY, DEESIDE CHS 4HX

| write with reference to the above application which has been discussed with Police Sergeant 1461 Steve

Arnold, the officer responsible for this area.

North Wales Police make no objections to this application. However, it is requested that the following
conditions be attached to the premises licence, under the licensing objective of Prevention of Crime and

Disorder:-

A digital, colour hard disc CCTV system to be installed and maintained in a good working order.

Recordings are to be kept for a minimum of 28 days and made available for inspection by
Paolice or Local Authority, upon request.

the Police or Local Authority.

Yours faithfully,

Ann Williams

There must be a member of staff trained and available to download evidence at the request of

Eastern Licensing Officer

www.heddiu-gogledd-cymru.police.uk

Swyddog Trwyddedu’r

Gorsaf Heddlu,

Bodhyfryd, Wrexham. LL12 7BW

E mail-ann.williams@nthwales.pnn.police.uk
Ffon — 01978 348553

Svmudol - 07896172313

Cont/...

www.north-wales.police.uk

Licensing Officer

Police Station

Bodhyfryd, Wrexham LL12 7BW

E mail-ann.williams@nthwales.pnn.police.uk
Tel — 01978 348553

Mobile - 07896172313




CcC

Jacqui Dale, Flintshire County Counci! Licensing Officer
Police Sergeant 1461 Steve Arnold, North Wales Police, Flintshire North
Sanjeeva Reddy — sanjaymalga@gmai.com



